

From: Daniel Willetts

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 13, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0101-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

Thanks Jose,

The U.S. Navy Point of contact is NAVSEA PMS 325 Mr. Scott Harren.

The NGT number from the FAA is in progress. I spoke to them this morning and the Frequency review is in progress and should be completed this week. I should have it all complete by early next week and will forward to you.

Thanks again. any other concerns or question you may encounter please let me know. I am here to assist you.

Dan Willetts

727-369-1156

daniel.willetts@drs-c3.com